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February 4, 2020 

REPORT/RECOMMENDATION TO THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS  

OF THE COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 

AND RECORD OF ACTION 

 

February 11, 2020 

 

FROM 

GARY McBRIDE, Chief Executive Officer, County Administrative Office 

           

SUBJECT   
..Title v 
Contract for Emergency Medical Services Consulting Services 
..End 

 
RECOMMENDATION(S) 
..Recommendation 

Approve an Agreement No. 20-74 with Endpoint EMS Consulting LLC to provide consulting 
services for emergency medical services, in the amount of $140,399, for the period February 
12, 2020 through February 11, 2021, as outlined in Attachment B. 
(Presenter: Leonard X. Hernandez, County Chief Operating Officer, 387-5425) 
..Body 
 
COUNTY AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER GOALS & OBJECTIVES 
Improve County Government Operations. 
Operate in a Fiscally-Responsible and Business-Like Manner. 
Provide for the Safety, Health and Social Service Needs of County Residents. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
Approval of this item will not result in the use of Discretionary General Funding (Net County 
Cost).  Sufficient appropriation to fund the recommended agreement in the amount of $140,399 
exists in the County Administrative Office 2019-20 budget, and will be included in future 
recommended budgets. 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
The County of San Bernardino, County Administrative Office (County), sought proposals from 
interested and qualified firms to provide emergency medical services (EMS) consulting services 
to evaluate the provision of emergency and non-emergency ground ambulance service in 
exclusive operating areas (EOAs) served under the existing contract with American Medical 
Response (AMR).  The term of the existing contract was extended on several occasions, with a 
current extension of three years through March 31, 2022.  
 
Under the proposed agreement, Endpoint EMS Consulting LLC will evaluate the following EOAs 
under contract with AMR: West End Rancho Cucamonga and Upland – EOA 1; Montclair and 
Chino – EOA 2; Ontario and Chino Hills – EOA 3; Fontana and Lytle Creek – EOA 4; Rialto – 9-
1-1 calls in unincorporated areas; inter-facility calls in entire area – EOA 5; San Bernardino – 
EOA 6; Grand Terrace – EOA 7; Loma Linda – EOA 9. This process will include, but is not 
limited to interactive industry-stakeholder outreach and meetings; Board of Supervisors (Board) 
workshops; and EMS data gathering, analysis and comparative analysis to ultimately provide a 
recommendation for system-wide improvements in areas that promote improved service 
parameters, fee structure, and performance-based outcomes as part of a final report and 
recommendation to the Board of Supervisors on components necessary for a new ambulance 
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provider contract. This process will also include an evaluation of how various EMS partners and 
providers work together in order to make recommendations that best complement the county 
EMS system. The recommendation(s) and evaluation from Endpoint EMS Consulting, Inc. will 
be presented in a final summary report that will be shared with the Board. 
 
PROCUREMENT 
On October 15, 2019, a Request for Proposal (RFP) for Emergency Medical Services (EMS) 
consulting services was released through the County of San Bernardino Electronic Procurement 
Network (ePro).  A Mandatory Proposal Conference was held on October 29, 2019 and five 
vendors attended the conference. The two proposals received by the December 9, 2019 
deadline were submitted by Endpoint EMS Consulting LLC and Public Consulting Group.  An 
evaluation panel comprised of representatives from the County Administrative Office, Inland 
Counties Emergency Medical Agency, and the County Office of Emergency Services evaluated 
the proposals based on qualifications and experience, technical review, oral presentation and 
references. Based on this evaluation criteria, Endpoint EMS Consulting LLC scored the highest 
overall in all areas. The Purchasing Department recommends approval of the agreement with 
Endpoint EMS Consulting LLC. 
 
REVIEW BY OTHERS 
This item has been reviewed by County Counsel (Penny Alexander-Kelley, Chief Assistant 
County Counsel, 387-5455) on January 31, 2020; County Administrative Office (Pamela 
Williams, Principal Administrative Analyst, 387-4377) on January 31, 2020; Finance (Stephenie 
Shea, Administrative Analyst, 387-4919) on January 31, 2020; and Finance and Administration 
(Matthew Erickson, County Chief Financial Officer, 387-5423) on January 31, 2020.  
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Record of Action of the Board of Supervisors 
County of San Bernardino 

 
APPROVED (CONSENT CALENDAR) 
 
Moved: Robert A. Lovingood   Seconded: Josie Gonzales 
Ayes: Robert A. Lovingood, Janice Rutherford, Dawn Rowe, Curt Hagman, Josie Gonzales 
 
 
Lynna Monell, CLERK OF THE BOARD 
 
 
 
BY _________________________________ 
DATED: February 11, 2020 
 

 
 

cc: CAO- Williams w/agree 
Contractor- C/O CAO w/agree 
File- w/agree 

la 02/14/2020 

 


